

DEPARTMENT OF KANNADA

The Department of Kannada was established in the year 1967. The department has well qualified, experienced and dedicated faculty. At present there are 2 teaching faculty and one non- teaching staff. The Department has implemented CBCS (Choice based credit system) scheme for V & VI Semester and NEP scheme from 2021-22 for I to IV semester, as per UGC regulations. Department is involved in extension activities. Our students have been placed in various sectors.

SCOPE OF THE SUBJECT AFTER GRADUATION:

Students may pursue masters and PhD programmes in the following programmes at central universities or state universities:. Students have job opportunities in various sectors of Karnataka States like work as teacher; Reporter, News Reader, Literature, etc.

PROGRAMMES OFFERED BY THE DEPARTMENT:

Combination with Kannada as a subject

Kannada, History, Political Science

Kannada, History (NEP)

Kannada, Political Science (NEP)

Teachers who served in the Department Since its Commencement are-

1. Prof: S. S. Algur
2. Dr. M. S Patil
3. Prof. S. B. Jawali Patil
4. Prof: R. S. Laskary
5. Dr. Neelamma Katnalli
6. Dr. Yashodara Shasrti
7. Dr.Meenakshi Bali
8. Dr. Eshwarayya Math
9. S R Tadkal
10. Smt. Shanta Bhimasenaro
11. Dr. Shanta Math
12. Prof:Basanna S Kage
13. Smt Chandarakala Anakal

CURRICULAR VITTE

Prof. Basanna S Kage

M..IRANI DEGREE COLLEGE OF ARTS,
SCIENCE & COMMERCE,
KALABURAGI

e-mail: kagebasavaraj@gmail.com

CellNo: 9449122867

Residential Address: # Shree Krishna Nilya Plot No. 11 16th

Cross Prakruthi Colony QP Layout Hirapur Kalaburagi 585103



PERSONAL DETAILS

1	NAME:	Prof. Basanna S Kage
2	FATHER'S NAME	Shrimanth kage
3	DOB	10-10-1968
4	NATIONALITY	HINDU
5	CASTE	Kuruba
6	AREA OF SPECIALISATION	Kannada
7	AREA OF INTEREST	
8	PRESENT POSITION	Assistant Professor In Kannada
	TOTAL SERVICE	12 Years
9	DATE OF ENTRY INTO SERVICE	16-02-2010

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

1	BA	Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi, 1991
2	M.A	Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi, 1993
3	M.Phil	Vinayaka Mission university 2007

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1	A.V Patil Degree College Aland	5 Years
2	S S Margoal Degree College Shahabad	2 Years
3	A.V Patil Degree College Aland	9 Years
4	C B Patil Degree College Chincholi	5 Months
5	B V Bhoom Reddy Degree College Bidar	6 Months
6	M S I Degree College Kalaburagi	7 Months

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS

SEMINAR/CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP PAPER PRESENTATION / PARTICIPATED

1	National Seminar on “Recent Trends in Biodiversity of India” Sponsored by UGC A V Patil Degree College Aland, Sept 6/7/2011.
2	“Inclusive Education and Inclusive Development Sponsoring by FUCTAK, Federation of University and College Teacher Association in Karnataka Oct. 17- 19 Oct 2008.
3	“Rashtriya Kannada Sanshodhana Kammata” Sponsored By Kendra Kannada parishatu Sanshodhana Bangalore, Kannada Shatyia Prishit Kalaburagi 17-18 Sep 2011
4	“Environmental Crisis” Sponsored by UGC, A V Patil Degree College Aland 7, 8 & 9 Mar 2013.
5	“Horallu Dariyalli Kannada Sahitya Hudkatada Hosa Nelegalu” UGC & Kuvempu Kannada Adhyana Santhe Mysore, G.N.S Girla College Saraswati Puram Musore 6-7 Sep 2013.
6	“All India Annual Conference of FOSSILS” Jointly Orgainzed by Central University, Kalaburagi in Collaboration with Polklore Society of South Indian Languages, Mysore 22 nd , 23 rd &24 th of Feb 2018.
	“NPTEL” Workshop Conducted by P D A College of Engineering, Kalaburagi on 30/1/2019.
	“Tribes Culture” Organized by Dept of Karnataka One Day National (webinar) Sharanabeshwar University on 19 th Dec 2020.

<p>7</p> <p>8</p> <p>9</p> <p>10</p> <p>11</p> <p>12</p> <p>13</p> <p>14</p>	<p>“Alu Dhina Rastra mathdha Pradhapkaru Utejana Online Karayagara” Organized by IQAC Kannada Snatkothara Vibhaga by Shree Annapuraneshwari Arts, Science &Commerce College Neragal. On 15th to 21st July.</p> <p>“The Impact of Covid-19 Pandemic Crisis on Higher Education Institution in Karnataka and its Challenges” organized by IQAC, HKE Society’s, Shri Prabhu Arts, Science and J.M Bohra Commerce Degree College, shorapur, on 20th July 2021.</p> <p>“National Education Policy: An Opportunity for Better Career” One Day National Level Webinar, Anjuman Arts, Science, Commerce & P.G Studies Dharawad. On 20th July 2021.</p> <p>“One Day Workshop on Implementation of NEP – 2020 in Karnataka conducted by Gulbarga University Kalaburagi in Collaboration with Sharnabasav University, Kalaburagi on 11th Nov 2021.</p> <p>“ NEP – 2020 Kannada Athati Upanayasaka Kannada Sathiya Hagu Sahaprahapaka Shabira” originated by Gulbarga University Kalaburagi.on 28/01/2022</p> <p>“National Conference ABR SAM” Organized by Karnataka Madyamik Shikshak Sangh, Karnataka Rajya Mahavidyalaya Shikahak Sangh Bangalore. On 11th to 13th Nov2 022.</p>
	<p>OC/RC/STC/FDP ATTENDED</p>
<p>1</p>	<p>Orientation Course at Central University, Hyderabad, from 18-01-2012 to 14-02-2012.</p>

2	Refresher Course in Bangalore University, Bangalore, from 19-03-2014 to 09-04-2014.
	<p>MEMBERSHIP:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• GUPTA Karnataka• Kannada Sahitya Parishat, Bangalore.• Member of B.J.V.S.• Member of KRMSS.